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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: William Murphy, Chief of Police
DATE: August 7, 2023
SUBIJECT: Notification to Civilian Governing Body and Local Community

On May 25, 2022, Presidential Executive Order (EQ) 14074 “Advancing Effective, Accountable Policing and
Criminal Justice Practices to Enhance Public Trust and Public Safety” was signed. In accordance with EO
14074 (Section 12), State, Tribal, local, and Territorial Law Enforcement agencies must before October 1*
of each year:

1) Notify their Civilian Governing Body of its intent to request property from Federal sources including
Federal funds or grants.

2) Notify the Wheaton Community of its request for property transfers, purchases from Federal funds,
agencies or subcontractors (including existing transfer contracts or grants).

The Wheaton Police Department has participated in the Law Enforcement Support Office (LESO) program
for over 10 years, which has provided equipment at no cost. The below controlled property items from
(LESO), or other Federal source were requested and are currently maintained by police department:

Seventy (70) 5.56 MILIMETER M16/M16A1 Patrol Rifles

Pursuant to EO 14074 (Section 12), this memo fulfills the new requirement to notify the Wheaton City
Council and Wheaton Community of the Wheaton Police Department’s intent to maintain the controlled
property items identified in the list above. This memorandum will also be publicly posted on the police
department’s website.

Respectfully,

e

William Murphy
Chief of Police
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